Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: FW: ASKEY COMPUTER CORP. , FCC ID: HBNWLL4071, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4836 (DTS)

From: amanda@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:amanda@ccsemc.com.tw]On Behalf Of application@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 5:31 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: ??: FW: ASKEY COMPUTER CORP. , FCC ID: HBNWLL4071, Assessment NO.: AN05T4836 (DTS)

Dear Helen:

Please refer our reply as below. Tks

Best Regard

Amanda

Question #1: This device is seeking nodul ar approval. In the nodul ar approval cover letter, it
says "For nobile configuration only. Refer to MPE calculation in the test report.". However if
you go back to check the report - section 7.5 RF Exposure, it checks "Portable" and "SAR

eval uation", it says "MPE calculation is not applicable". Please explain.

Ans: Sorry, test report had been revised as attachment.

Question #2: The nodul ar approval cover letter says "User shall be inforned that keeping at
| east 20cm safe separation away the device." However there is no such statenment in the user

manual . Pl ease revise the manual to include necessary RF exposure statenents.

Question #3: The nodul ar approval cover letter lists an inconplete requirenent for item®6.
Bel ow i s an excerpt from FCC Public Notice 00-1407:

"The nmodul ar transnmitter nust be |abeled with its own FCC I D nunber, and, if the
FCC ID is not visible when the nodule is installed inside another device, then the
out side of the device into which the nodule is installed nust also display a | abel
referring to the encl osed nodule. This exterior |abel can use wording such as the
follow ng: "Contains Transmitter Mdule FCC ID: XYZMODEL1" or "Contains FCC

I D. XYZMODEL1." Any sinmilar wording that expresses the same nmeani ng nmay be

used. The Grantee may either provide such a | abel, an exanple of which nust be
included in the application for equi pment authorization, or, nust provide adequate
i nstructions along with the nodule which explain this requirenent. In the latter case, a
copy of these instructions nust be included in the application for equipnent

aut hori zation."

Either FCC ID | abel format or the user manual does not show how to | abel the host device when
the nmodule is installed inside the host and invisible. Please provide such information in the

manual .

Question #4: The user manual does not provide any instruction on howto install the nini-PCl
card and the antenna(s) that will be used with the device into the host devices. Please revise
the manual to include the instruction and related information to CEMintegrator in order to

satisfy FCC 15.203 & 204 requirenents.
Ans: Thank you for your advancing. It let me learning a lot thing and please refer the User manual for P66.

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itenms indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue on the above
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Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the

original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address

|isted bel ow the nane of the sender.

referenced application.
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